25X1

25X1

ya P

f/\'

PO /[5-55-/637

Approved For Release 2003/04/22 : CIA- RDP80R01731R001800240005 6

AUG 1955 |

I

MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director (Plans)

Deputy Director {intelilgence)
Daputy Director (Suppart

SUBIECT: Parsonael

1 In confirmation of our discussion at the Deputy Directors'
Moesting on 3 August 955, it is my desire that sach of you sxamine
carsfully the need for additicual persvanel which your compoenents
have reguested in their Fiscal Year 156 Upersting Bodjets and in
their estimates for Fiscal Year 1487,

i, Cur psrsounel celling to date is & sell - imposed sne. Never-
thelaas, the Buresu >f the Budget and the Congress are keenly intarested
in this matter and 1 do sot feel that we should expand apprecisnly without
consultation with them. DOur on.duty  strength today approaches very
tlosely the strength which they bave sancticned informally.

3. As was pointed ut at the Deputies’ Meeting, the -aricus 25X1
components have requested incremses «ver unr present nrmgth 2 u&tm

| posttions for Fiscal Year i936 { b5X1

military) and for Fiscal Year 1757 su additional | I ‘!"hcﬂ-ne 25X1

are certain high priority projects that we discussed which raust have
additional personnel; these will be auth rised. However, Lei.rel
would approve any such genaral increase, and certalnly ne i the
magnitede reguested, I would have ts be convinced that it iz bth
necessary and practical.

4. 1 velieve that the Congrees would be moet reluctant . sanction
an appreciable erpaneion, particularly in sur departmental strangth.
Our beildisgs are already overcrowded and adequate relisi is oot in
sight umtil sur new building is constructed, Even thea, according to
preaent satimates, cur authorisstion will permit us to construct a
beilding adequate to accomrmodate an increased ‘on-duty departmental
strength of | Lxperience alec indicatas thet cur recruoit-
ment and entrance- on-duty processing facilities could nut, withowt a
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substantially stepped-up program, effect & net gain 2f mure than
half »f the number requested by 30 June 1756,

§. M is my desire to keep the Agency as small as possible
consistent with the successful accomplishment of cur mission. It
behooves us all to find ways and means te do more withost greatly
expanding cur numbers. We must resist any suggestions that we
assume duties which are not cleariy our funcilon or which we bave
pot been assigned as & service of comman cuncern. We must als:
pay greaisr attemtion to the astabllshment of pricrities and through
constant analysis and evaluatiun eliminate marginal projects and
programs. We should explore thoroughly all possibilities «f con-

teacting for our work to Svoid increasing sur numbers where wz can

within the bounds f good security.

4. B is essential that your reappraisal of these estimates ve
completed a3 expediticusly as possible and that your new esthaates
be submitted ti the Comptrsller not later than the close of business
on 9 Augest 1955,

SIGNEDR!
|

ALLEN W, DULLES
Directur uf Centzal Intelligence

DD/S:LKW:laqg:1h
Retyped AWD:at (w/change in last line of para 3)
Distribution:

1 cc - DCIL

l1cc - ER t—r"

1 ec - Comptroller

1 cc - C/ Budget Div

1 cc - DD/S
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MEMORANDUM FOR: véputy Director (Plans)
Deputy Director éIntelli nce)
Deputy Director %e

SUBJECT 't Persomnel.,

1. In confirmation of our discussion at the Deputy Directors' Meeting
on 3 August 1955, it is my desire that each of you examine carefully the
need for additional personnel which your components have requested in their
Fiscal Year 1956 Operating Budgets and in thelr estimates for Fiscal Year

1957.

2. Our personnel ceilling to dete is & self-imposed one. Neverthelees,
the Bureau of the Budget and the Congress asre keenly Iinterested in this
matter and I do not feel that we should expand appreciably without consul.-
tation with them. Our “"on-duty" strength today approaches very closely the
strength which they have sa.zioned. informally.

¢

3. As was pointed out &} the Deputies' Meeting, the various components
our present strength tota.lind | 25X1
1956 ( [ ] and for 25X 1
[ |There are certain high priori-
ty projects that we discussed which must have additional personnel; these
will be authorized. However E am not convinced th;t &) general &Jncrease , and
certainly one of the itude requested, [:l.a elther necepsa.ry practica.l.
S S e rd 'ﬂg:{,'fb Tt c.mwuvuJ
4. I believe that the Congress would be most reluc'ba.nt to sanction an
appreciable expansion, particularly in our departmental strength. Our build-
ings are already overcrowded and adequate relief is not in sight until our
new bullding is constructed. Even then, according to present estimates, our
authorization will permit us to construct a building adequate to accommodate
an increased "on-duty" departmental strength of [ ] Experience 25X
also indicates that our recruitment and entrance-on-duty processing facilities
could not, without & substantially stepped-up program, effect a net gain of
more than half of the number requested by 30 June 1956.

have requested increases ove
[ Ipoasitions for Fiscal Ye
Figcal Year 1957 an additi

5. It is my desire to keep the Agency as small as possible consistent
with the successful accomplishment of our mission. It behooves us all to
find weys and means to do more without greatly expanding our numbers. We
must resist any suggestions that we assume duties which are not clearly our
function or which we have not been assigned as & service of common concern.
We must also pay greater attention to the estsblishmen’t of priorities and

through constant anslysis and evaluation eliminate merginal projects and

SERED
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programs. We should explore thoroughly all possibilities of contracting for
our work to avoid increasing our numbers where we can within the bounds of
good security.

6. It is essential that youwr reappraisal of these estimates be com-
DPleted as expeditiously as possible and that your new estimates be submitted
to the Comptroller not later than the close of business on 9 August 1955.

ALLFN W. DULLES
Director of Central Intelligence
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HIMORARDUM FOR: Deputy Director (Flana)
Deputy Director %Intalli e) i
Deputy Divector {Support

OBFRCT 1  Personnel. *‘} ¥

i, In confirestion of our discussion at the Deputy Directors' Mevting
on 3 August 1955, it is ny desire that each of you exsmine cerefully the
peed for edditional personnel which your components have requested in their
Fiscal Year 1955 Operating Budgets and in their egtimatee for Fiscal Yoar
1957. :

2. Our persomael ceiling to date is & sglf.-imposed one. Nevertholess,
the Bureau of the Budret and the Comgress aré keenly interested in this
matter and I do not feel thet we should expand apprecisdly without concul-
tation with them. Our “on-duty”’ strength todsy approaches very closely the
gtrength which they have sanctiomed infofmally. 25X1

3. As wes pointed out at the Deputies’ Neeting, the variou
have requested incrsases over our prement o tnline 25X1
[ |positions for Piscal. Year 1956/ ————tarror—— 25X1
Pigecal Year 1957 an additiomal | ] There are certain higk priori-
ty projects that we discussed whiéh must have additicmal persomnel; those
will be amthorized. FHowever, I &m not convinced that a general increase, and
certainly one of the megnitude requested, 1s elther necessary or practical,

4. I believe that the Congress would be most reluctant to sanction an
appreciable expansion, perticularly in our departmental strength. Our build-
ings are alresady overcrowdéd and adequste relief is not in sight wntil owr
new building 1s comstructéd. Even then, sccording to present estimmtes, our
authorizgation vill perm¥t us to construct e building sdequate to accommodate
an ineressed “on-duty” departmental strength of [ } Experience 25X1
also indicates that our recruitment and emtrance-on-duty processing facilities
could not, without s substantially stepped-up program, effect & net gain of
more than balf of the number requested by 30 June 1956.

5. 1% iz my desire to Xeep the Agency a8 small as possible consistent
with the successful accomplishment of our mission. It behooves us all to
Tind ways and means to do more without grostly expending our numbers. We
migt regist any suggestions that we assupe dubies which are not cleariy our
Tunction or which we have not been assigned as & servise of common concern.
He must also pey greater asttention to the establighmeunt of prioritics and

through congbant analysis and evaluation eliminste marginal projects and
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progreme. e should explore thoroughly all possibiliti :
our work to avoid increas poss e3 of contresting for
go0d sesurity. ing our mmbers where we can withis the bownds of

. It is essential that your reappraisal of thege
%%1&:;@. a8 m;peﬁiﬁmmly as possible and thet yeur new esiimates ‘;e mﬁm&
© the Cempivoller not later than the close of business on 9 Auvgust 1995,

ALLEH W. DULLDS

virector of Central Intell  cence
DD/S: LKW: 1aq: 1h
Mstribution:
H,/ - fle Ro
1 - DCX
i ~ Comptroller CONCUR:
1 - C/Budget Div. 21
2 - DD/s
7. f. WHITE
Jeputy Director
(Support )
25X1
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™ SECRET

"MEMORANDUM FOR: MR. DULLES

With regard to our personnel strength, I have
tried to incorporate my understanding of your in-
structions to the Deputies in the attached memo-
randum. It would be helpful to the Deputies to
have such a memorandum since each of us has quite
a large number of people to whom your instructions
mst be accurately transmitted.

Our Fiscal Year 1956 Operating Budget and Fis-
cal Year 1957 Budget Estimate must be submitted to
the Bureau of the Budget not later than 15 Septem-
ber. It will take approximately one month for the
Office of the Comptroller to prepare the Budget
for submission after your basic decision is made
a8 to the total money and the total personnel to
be requested, This means that these decisions must

be made prior to your departure. The memorandum,
therefore, prescribes a deadline of 9 August for
submission of the new estimates. This will glve
' the Comptroller one day to assemble the necessary
data for your consideration. We will went asome
time with you on either Thursday or Friday prior to
your departure to get your decision in this matter,

L. K. White

(DATE)

SECRET

FORM NO. '0' REPLACES FORM 10-101
| AUG 54 WHICH MAY BE USED.
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